
 

 

ADDENDUM  NUMBER  FOUR 

 

RFP UB-23-BB-08 for Instructional Technology Hardware Upgrade 

 

March 29, 2023 

 

The following amends the above referenced Solicitation. Receipt of this addendum is to be 

acknowledged by completing the "Acknowledgement of Receipt of Addenda Form” in Appendix 

A, and including it with the Proposal. 

 

SEE THE EQUIPMENT LIST BY ROOM, in excel format, on the University of Baltimore web 

page “Current Solicitations”.  The file name is “Equipment List by Room.xls” 

 

See photos in .jpg format, of several rooms in the Liberal Arts and Policy Building and the 

Student Center Building, on the University of Baltimore web page “Current Solicitations”. 

 

Note:  The numbering of the questions is continued from the previous Addendum. 

 

38. QUESTION: Learning Commons Room 148, BC 0125 (Large Auditorium), BC 019, 

and LAP 405 and 511 all require the integrator to, “Provide USB connections on the whiteboard. 

These connections should be able to be routed into the room's computers. These USB inputs will 

be used for future whiteboard capture.”  [emphasis added] 

 

38.a. Please define “whiteboard” in this context.   

 

Answer: The Whiteboards, are standard, analog whiteboards for writing.  In some cases 

they double as a reflective surface as a projector screen.  They cannot be electronically connected 

to other devices.  HOWEVER the University wants USB Type 2 connections installed at those 

locations for future connection of electronic whiteboards if and/or when they are purchased and 

installed.   

 

38.b. How many USB connections per whiteboard?   

 

ANSWER: One connection per board   

 

38.c. How many “room’s computers” and where are they located? If other than the OFE 

desktop and a connection for a guest device, please advise.   



 

ANSWER: We are only for the room computer (one PC, owner furnished equipment) 

 

39. QUESTION: Given the anticipated extended product delivery times, what 

accommodation(s) if any does the University intend to extend to the firm that is awarded this 

work regarding project completion deadlines?  

  

ANSWER:  UBalt is aware of the lead times and is looking for proposed solutions with existing 

items to upgrade other parts until the DMPS are in stock.  Proposals will be evaluated, in part, on 

the viability of the solutions proposed to resolve or ameliorate this difficult issue.  

 

 

40. QUESTION: Due to the lack of detailed information and the client’s admission that they 

are looking for a design, will a pre-bid needs analysis meeting be possible with the stakeholders 

to determine actual requirements?  This meeting will require at least 4 hours to properly discuss 

all rooms in play.  

 

ANSWER:  Initial proposals will be based on the information provided in the RFP and 

Addenda.  If additional discussions or negotiations are necessary to arrive at appropriate and 

workable designs, in the University’s sole discretion, discussions and negotiation, within the 

context of the evaluation process may be conducted.  Discussions may take place after a short list 

of those Offers in the Competitive Range are identified. 

 

 

41. QUESTION: While we have seen the commentary regarding the commitment to 

Crestron, we also see project completion dates that do not align with Crestron’s availability 

given the continuing global supply chain crisis.  Will alternate hardware solutions be considered 

or will the date of completion be allowed to slip?  Both requirements together, today are nearly 

impossible.  

  

ANSWER:  UBalt is aware of the lead times and is looking for proposed solutions with existing 

items to upgrade other parts until the DMPS are in stock.  Proposals will be evaluated, in part, on 

the viability of the solutions proposed to resolve or ameliorate this difficult issue.  

 

 

42. QUESTION: Our firm requires a combination of favorable answers to the above 

questions and the ability to react.  These steps would add considerable time to the bidding 

process.  Can such additional time be granted?  

  

ANSWER:  Yes, reasonable time will be allowed for development of proposals.  

 

43. QUESTION:  Are the POLY X70 Soundbars used as the conferencing host (Teams or 

Zoom) or just as a room camera, microphone and speakers? If the latter is correct are the 

provided PCs in the rack the web conferencing host?  

 



ANSWER:  The Poly X70 should be used as the room camera, microphone, and speakers. Yes, 

the provided PCs in the rack are the web conferencing host.   

 

44. QUESTION:  Are the Panapto recordings handled from the room’s PC or by an external 

device. Are we to provide that external device?  

 

ANSWER:  The computer in the room will have Panopto installed on the Owner Furnished 

Equipment (OFE) computer in the rack.   

 

45. QUESTION: In the rooms not mentioned to add a BluRay player; but control sections 

say to provide controls for one; are we providing these, or are they going to be provided to us? 

Model number?  
 

ANSWER:  Each space that lists a blue ray player connection has one installed in the rack. Blu-

ray player is Owner Furnished Equipment (OFE) for model number please see attached sheet for 

existing technology in each room.   

 

 

46. QUESTION: The main brands of whiteboard cameras do not use USB to get the signal 

from the camera to the video conferencing codec (Huddly Canvas, Logitech Scribe etc) do you 

still want the expense of USB extenders installed?  

 

ANSWER:  It is desirable that the offeror propose the use of the Logitech Scribe which has a 

direction connection to the PC by USB.   

 

47. QUESTION: How many and what type of wireless microphones would you like in a 

teaching classroom?  

 

ANSWER:  Each Offeror should analyze each space and propose the number, type, brand and 

model of microphones to be installed. 

 

48. QUESTION: Will all the AV systems control, and communication wiring be connected 

to university networks, or are we to provide our own switches where needed (brand preference?). 

If we will be on the University network will switches be provided for our racks?  

 

ANSWER:  Each room will need a new network switch. See addendum for information. These 

network switches will be on UBalt network.     

 

49. QUESTION: Presidents Room Display (80” Called out) will be too small for the farthest 

viewer to be able to see any detail. You should be looking a solution that would be in the 120” 

range per industry recommendations.  

 

ANSWER:  Each Offeror should include an appropriate size, brand and model in their proposal.   

 

50. QUESTION: In the AC & BC Rooms (2.7 & 2.9) We are replacing projectors. Do you 

want to replace the manual wall mount screens as well? Type desired?  

 



ANSWER:  Yes, proposals should include new manual HDMI screens in the AC & BC Rooms 

(2.7 & 2.9).        

 

51. QUESTION: In the AL Rooms (2.8) You are calling for a Crestron UC-MX70 but there 

are three variations. Would you like the unit for Teams, Zoom or Universal meaning you bring a 

laptop to host whatever video platform you want.  

 

ANSWER:  Universal. 

 

52. QUESTION: In BC025 (the large auditorium) You are calling for a short throw 

projector. Does it need to be interactive? Also, there are two projectors in this space. Are we 

replacing both? How do you envision the video system in this room to work?  

 

ANSWER:  Yes, the projector should be interactive. The two video projectors in the room are 

being removed. We are using the interactive screen as the only projector in the room.   

 

 

53. QUESTION: For BC025 (2.10) What size E-Glass board would you like? Will this get 

mounted on a cart or placed on a desktop?  

 

ANSWER:  The size UBalt is looking for 80” or more. This will be mounted on a moveable 

cart.   

 

54. QUESTION: Will onsite secured storage or space for storage be made available if 

necessary?  

 

ANSWER:  Yes. 

 

55. QUESTION: Will onsite parking be provided for this project?  

 

ANSWER:  Yes; we can provide parking for one vehicle in a University parking lot or garage.  

 

56. QUESTION: Is waste disposal provided for this project?  

 

ANSWER:  No; the Contractor will be required to dispose of trash and waste materials, and 

remove waste from the site (the University campus). UBalt will be keeping all old technology 

items.   

 

57. QUESTION: For SC 509-510 as well as AL1201 you are asking for mic outputs with 

phantom power. AN XLR output with phantom power will most likely blow up anything hooked 

to it. Only mic inputs can have phantom power. Please advise if this is a typo and clarify.  

 

ANSWER:  The requirement is for inputs, not outputs.   

 



58. QUESTION: For SC 509-510 What size screen would you like specified? Or can you 

provide room dimensions and ceiling height; maybe some pictures? These rooms were not 

visited during the walk though.  

 

ANSWER:  This room was visited last on the walk though. UBalt will provide room 

dimensions, celling height, and pictures. Ceiling hight:10 feet projector throw: 25 feet 

 

59. QUESTION: For SC 509-510 What model Bi-amp DSP is currently in this room? There 

is not a DSP listed in the rooms existing equipment list.  

 

ANSWER:  There is a DSP currently in the room.  see picture. 

 

 

60. QUESTION: Project documents instruct to “Provide the total, not to exceed price and 

schedule of payments” on the Form of Proposal. There does not appear to be a line(s) on the 

form for that information.  

  

ANSWER:  Please add a line for the not to exceed price to the spreadsheet.  You may propose 

a schedule of payments as a separate attachment.  

 

 

61. QUESTION: Project documents refer to living wage requirements and, if applicable, an 

Affidavit of Agreement in Appendix B. This affidavit does not appear in Appendix B. Please 

confirm the Living Wage requirement is not applicable to this solicitation. 

 

ANSWER:  The Maryland Living Wage requirement does apply to this solicitation.  See the 

Living Wage Affidavit now posted on the University of Baltimore Current Solicitations page. 

 

62. QUESTION: Is this project subject to prevailing wages? If so, please provide wage rate 

table or link to one online.  

 

ANSWER: No; this project is not subject to prevailing wage requirements. 

 

63. QUESTION: Is certified payroll required for this project?  

 

ANSWER: No; certified payroll is not required for this project. 

 

 

64. QUESTION: Project documents reference liquidated damages are applicable to this 

project. Please identify the amount associated with liquidated damages. 

 

ANSWER:  The University will be damaged if rooms are not available by an agreed upon 

schedule.  Due to supply chain restraints and the uncertainty of availability of Crestron (and 

perhaps other) equipment, the University will consider Offeror proposals as to completion dates 

for each of the rooms.  The proposed completion date for each room should be clearly specified 

in the Offerors proposal.   



 

Not all rooms need be completed by the same deadline, and extensions for final completion may 

be granted if specific components (like Crestron equipment) are not available on schedule.  

 

However, if one or more rooms are not completed by the agreed upon scheduled date, liquidated 

damages of $100 per week for the first two weeks, and $500 per room, per week thereafter will 

be imposed. 

 

 

All other specifications, terms, conditions and dates remain unchanged. 

 

Blair Blankinship, Contract Specialist 

bblankinship@ubalt.edu 

 


